M Gmail SIMA SILVASSA <simasilvassa@gmail.com>

FW: A SEMINAR ON "GOODS & SERVICES TAX (GST) LAW - EXPORT/IMPORT IN
2018"

Chandrakant Parekh <chandrakant.parekh@pioneergroup.info> Fri, May 4, 2018 at 11:52 AM
To: simasilvassa@gmail.com

From: Sankaran Iyer [mailto:asmechem@uniphos.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 2, 2018 4:32 PM
Subject: FW: A SEMINAR ON “GOODS & SERVICES TAX (GST) LAW - EXPORT/IMPORT IN 2018"

PLEASE NOTE: “AS SEATS ARE LIMITED, WE ACCEPT NOMINATION ON FIRST CUM FIRST SERVED BASIS”
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ASMEC HEM

ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY
OF INDIA

jointly with CHEMEXCIL

(Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council & a Set up by Ministry of
Commerce & Industry, Gov. of India)

PRESENT
A SEMINAR ON

“GOODS & SERVICES TAX (GST) LAW -
EXPORT/IMPORT IN 2018”


mailto:asmechem@uniphos.com

DATE: THURSDAY, THE 24TH MAY, 2018
TIMING: FROM 5.30 - 8.30 PM FOLLOWED BY DINNER

VENUE: NSCI (NATIONAL SPORTS CLUB OF INDIA), LALA LAJPATRAI MARG, WORLI, MUMBAL.
Dear Sir,

With the view to update its members on the Government’s perspective on GST, Preparedness of the State of
Maharashtra, the nuances of the Constitution Amendment bill and critical components of GST that are much
concern specially for the member industries who are into Export-Import business.

With a view to equipping the participants with adequate knowledge on GST for Export/Import
in 2018, we have organized this session which has been encompassing the following
aspects:

Main Topics covered during the session:

1 Changes in Custom Law & Procedures.
2 Trade Deficit

3 Future of Incentives &

4 Answering to specific queries.

Members who have specific issues are requested to send in their queries in writing to
asmechem@uniphos.com well in advance along with their nominations which will enable us
to forward same to the concerned Faculty member in advance for his preparation and

answer at time of Q&A session.
Who should attend :

Material manager, Finance Managers handling export/import, Export/Import
Mangers, Commercial Heads, Commercial Managers & Executives &
Export/Import Shipping & Logistics Heads/Managers and executives.

Corporate functionaries interested in augmenting their skills in imports &
Exports policy, procedures and incentives etc.

FACULTY: MR. SUDHAKAR KASTURE, COPORATE EMINENT
FACULTY,ADVISOR & CONSULTANT & TRAINER FOR INTERNATIONAL
BUSINESS & IN-HOUSE FACULTY MEMBER OF CHEMEXCIL (EXPORT
PROMOTION COUNCIL) BESIDES VISITING FACULTY MEMBER OF RBI AND
RELATED BANKS IN INDIA.

Participation Fee: * Prior registration compulsory

* Fee - INR 700/- PER PARTICIPANT. (Fee Includes Tea/ Coffee, Dinner & Hand-
outs)

Cheque (favouring “ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF
INDIA” ) or NEFT ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF
INDIA, SB A/C No. 0113101063813 payable Canara Bank, Worli Branch, Mumbai
400 018 — IFSC: CNRB 0000113/ MICR 400015069.


mailto:asmechem@uniphos.com

Since participation in this seminar is on first-come-first-served basis,
interested members are therefore requested to revert with the confirmation at
the earliest providing names of delegates/participants with payment details on
e-mail id: asmechem@uniphos.com for the attention of Mr. Sankaran S lyer,
Executive Secretary, Asmechem Chamber office.

While confirming, participants can also send their specific issues on GST
which can be passed on to the key speaker, in advance for taking up same
during the session.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

PRADEEP S.GANDHE

HON. SECRETARY

ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY OF INDIA

Readymoney Terrace, 4th Floor, 167, Dr. A.B. Road, Worli, Mumbai 400018 — Tel: 022 6123
3500(B); 6123 3529/2493 8825(D),Email: asmechem@uniphos.com Mob# 9869026672
(Sankaran lyer)

Encl: Registration form

UPL disclaimer

This e-mail and the files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom this is addressed. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or have received it
in error, please delete this e-mail and do not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please also notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Any unauthorized reading, reproducing, printing or further dissemination of
this e-mail or its contents is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed
to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender or UPL does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.
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REGISTRATION FORM
To,
Hon. Secretary
ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY OF INDIA
4th Floor, Ready Money Terrace, 167, Dr. Annie Besant Road,
Worli, Mumbai - 400 018.
Tel.: 022 2493 8825 / 6123 3529 (D) / 6123 3500 (B)
Mob.: 9869026672 (MR. SANKARAN IYER)
Email : asmechem@uniphos.com

Dear Sir,
Subject: SEMINAR ON "GOODS & SERVICES TAX (GST) - EXPORT/IMPORT IN 2018

on Thursday 24th May, 2018
Timing -5.30 pm to 8.30 pm followed by Dinner

I/We would like to participate /nominate following persons for Seminar on Goods & Services tax (GST) -
Export / Import in 2018 . Particulars of the Participant/s are as follows.

’\Sl;.. Name in full gzﬁlg;:;i?:sztts:’empanv Name or Contact Cell No. Email ID
1
2
3
4
5
Enclosed is a cheque towards registration fees of delegates.

Yours faithfully,

Signature & Co-Stamp.

Note: PROGRAM FEE: RS. 700/- PER PARTICIPANT

NEFT DETAILS :-

NAME : ASMECHEM CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY OF INDIA (PAN NO.AAACA7308N)
S/B A/C No. 011 310 106 3813,RTGS/NEFT/IFSC CODE : CNRB0000113

Bank Name : Canara Bank, No.84, Marthanda, Dr. Annie Beseant Road, Worli,Mumbai-400018.




